24 Beptember 1943

Dear Gray,

About moving in to the room which you have kindly alloted
to me for the time in the Zoology bullding, I PUppose this will
already be equipped with ilhln and ‘ﬂh'-!:lh. snd perhaps some
shelf and oupboard room.

I ehall be bringing a In*uhur of pawphlet gasss, about
350, and shslves bullt feovthem, which when things are mors
sorted out I hope toc use for mouse-oages 2f Whittlngehame Lodge.

Could you let me know about the eleotrlio supply, whather
alternating or direot and the voltage, or whether more than one
kind of Jjuies 18 mvailable in this room %

Youra sincerely,
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